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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 1:27 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

BL-13-00017 Berger 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 9:07 AM
To: KCCDS@encompasses.net; Dave Nelson
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger 
Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

BL-13-00017 Berger Link to On-Line File 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval 
letter has been sent to the applicants, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns 
or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
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F:  509.962.7682 
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August 16, 2013 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 

 
 

CODE INTERPRETATION—KCC 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 
 

Boundary Line Adjustments to Nonconforming Lots 
 
Background 
 
KCCs 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 provide the parameters for the processing of 
boundary line adjustments in Kittitas County. 16.08.055 specifically stipulates that: 
 

“… No lot or parcel resulting from a boundary line adjustment may be smaller than the 
minimum size allowed in that zone; provided, however, if the lot or parcel was already a 
nonconforming lot size that did not meet the minimum lot size for that zone, a boundary 
line adjustment may adjust boundaries so that nonconforming lot is larger even if it still 
continues to be less than the minimum lot size for that zone.”   

 
While this language does not explicitly state that a legal non-conforming lot may not be made 
more non-conforming in any way, the implications and intent seem to decidedly point in that 
direction. The above assertion was given affirmation in a memo from the Kittitas County 
Prosecuting Attorney’s Office in a 2010 legal analysis and opinion which in part stated that: 
 

“Our County code allows lots to become more conforming, even if still nonconforming 
(too small), but this cannot be at the expense of allowing another lot to become less 
conforming.”  

 
 
Discussion  
 
In a rural county such as Kittitas many development actions and divisions occurred prior to the 
adoption or implementation of modern zoning and parcel configuration procedures. Surveys and 
legal descriptions can date back to the original GLO records of the late 19th century. Existing 
roads, streams, canals, fences and/or past activities in general have led to a variety of illogical, 
inefficient, or legally ambiguous land use practices. It must also be acknowledged that for a 
variety of reasons, there exists in Kittitas County a substantial quantity of legal nonconforming 
lots in all types of zoning classifications. It should be acknowledged that there are times when a 
BLA request involving a minor net loss in acreage to a nonconforming legal lot is not only in the 
interest of the applicant, but may be in the interest of the general health, safety, and welfare, of 
the County as a whole.    
 
 
Decision 
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In an effort to facilitate logical and beneficial changes to nonconforming parcels in Kittitas 
County the Community Development Services Planning Official provides the following criteria 
which must be met in order for said boundary line adjustments to be made. All elements of 
Kittitas County Code remain in effect, and the proposal must conform to the following: 
 

1. Only one nonconforming parcel may be reduced in size on any given application. 
2. Said reduction shall not exceed 10% of the current nonconforming parcel size. 
3. All conforming parcels involved in the boundary line adjustment must remain 

conforming. 
 
 
All Boundary Line Adjustment decisions are subject to appeal under the provisions of Title 15A. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 KCC Title 16 
 Caulkins Memo 
 
 
Indexing Subject: 

1. Boundary Line Adjustment 
2. BLA 
3. Nonconforming Lot   
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Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:17 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
This one is ok from public health. 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:41 AM 
To: Holly Duncan; Erin Moore 
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
 
From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:41 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: Douglas Berger 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger 
 
Good morning Jeff, 
  
Ken Hodge shares a well with the neighbor to the East. That well is shown on the recorded survey on the neighbor’s 
property. The well shown by Mr. Berger’s shop is not a shared well. This well is for the sole use of the Berger property. 
The boundary line adjustment does not affect either well. 
  
Regards, 
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
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Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: 
(425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | 
Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file 
copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or 
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user 
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy 
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the 
hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Dave Nelson 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
I don’t know… Dave? 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Erin Moore  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 4:04 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
  
  
From: Holly Duncan  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Erin Moore 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
The proposed lot line doesn’t interfere with the well next to the shop.  I am just curious if it is a shared well situation. 
  
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Erin Moore 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
Well Location survey attached to page 1 of Master File 
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
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:13 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
I could have sworn I sent this to you. We need to know where the well is (are) on this one. 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:34 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
I might’a missed ‘em somewhere along the line…. Comments? (They’re asking) 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 1:04 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
  
Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda, 
  
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
  
Thanks, 
  
  
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
  
  
  
  
  

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 







1

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 2:07 PM
To: 'Douglas Berger'
Cc: Dave Nelson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger
Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Tax Sifter Map.pdf

I re-sent as a reminder the request for comments to Public Health and Public Works originally sent 8/22. I have not heard 
back from PW; PH needs to know the well locations. Can one of you indicate on the attached as closely as possible where 
the well locations for the properties are. I am assuming since these are south of the river there is no connection the the Sun 
Country Group A system. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Douglas Berger [mailto:douglasberger@wavecable.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 9:50 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger 
 

Jeff, 

 
I wanted to check to see when this action may be complete. We have worked hard to resolve this issue and get 
agreement on an appropriate boundary adjustment.   It will be nice to have this resolved.  This will clean up a 
long standing problem. You help with this issue is appreciated.  
 
Doug Berger 
360-710-7781 
 
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

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:39 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

On 8/22/2013 1:06 PM, Jeff Watson wrote: 
BL-13-00017 Berger 
  
Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. Probably not 
yours but thought I’d make sure. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public 
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
 

 
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

Not ours Jeff but thanks for checking 
Keli 

Jeff Watson 
Planner I 
  
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

  

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 8:09 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Berger (BL-13-00017) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 1:06 PM
To: 'Keli Bender'
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger
Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Master File.pdf

BL-13-00017 Berger 
 
Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. Probably not yours but 
thought I’d make sure. 
 
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
Services 
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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00017

If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Yakima River

What is the designation? Conservancy

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950241B

If so what type is it? R3UBH

If so, what is the Site Name? BULLFROG MILL WINTER CONCENTRATION AREA, ELK

If so, what type?

If so which zone? A

Thursday, August 22, 2013

What is the Zoning? Rural 5

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 1 Shoreline

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes



Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code R3UBH:

R System RIVERINE: The Riverine System includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats 
contained in natural or artificial channels periodically or continuously containing flowing water 
or which forms a connecting link between the two bodies of standing water. Upland islands or 
Palustrine wetlands may occur in the channel, but they are not part of the Riverine System.

3 Subsystem UPPER PERENNIAL: This Subsystem is characterized by a high gradient and 
fast water velocity. There is no tidal influence, and some water flows throughout the year. 
This substrate consists of rock, cobbles, or gravel with occasional patches of sand. There is 
very little floodplain development.

UB Class UNCONSOLIDATED BOTTOM: Includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats with at 
least 25% cover of particles smaller than stones (less than 6-7 cm), and a vegetative cover 
less than 30%.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

H WATER REGIME Permanently Flooded: Water covers the land surface throughout the year 
in all years.

Page 1 of 1

8/22/2013
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JUL 03 2013 
KITTITAS COU NTY 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY ~LOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

CDS@CO.KIlTITAS.WA.US 

"Building Par1nerships - Building Communities" 

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

Office (509) 962-7506 
Fax (509) 962-7682 

(Adjustment of lot lines resulting in no new lots, as defined by KCC 16.08.055) 

NOTE: If this Boundary Line Adjustment is between multiple property owners, seek legal advice for 
conveyance of property. This form does not legally convey property. 

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursuant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete 
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items 
must be attached to the application packet. 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS 

Note: a separate application must be filed for each boundary line adjustment request. 
[J Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, access points, 

well heads and septic drainfields. 
[J Signatures of all property owners. 
[J Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the following information in your 

description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the 
proposal; include every element ofthe proposal in the description. 

[J For preliminary approval, please submit a sketch containing the following elements. 

1. Identify the boundary of the segregation: 
a. The boundary lines and dimensions 
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.) 

2. Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior 
property lines AND from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach. 
A new survey will not be needed until preliminary approval has been granted. 

3. Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map. 
Example: Parcel 

4. A - The North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest 
quarter of Section 02; Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads. 

[J For final approval (not required for initial application): Legal descriptions of the proposed lots, or a recorded survey. 

APPLICATION FEES: 
$225.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCenS) 
$90.00 Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
$65.00 Kittitas County Fire Marshal 

$205.00 Kittitas County Public Health Department Environmental Health 
$585.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCenS) 

JUL 0 3 2013 

KITTITAS CO. 

COMMUNTIY PLANNING' BUILDING INSPECTION' PLAN REVIEW' ADMINISTRATION' PERMIT SERVICES' CODE ENFORCEMENT' FIRE INvESTIGATION 

FORM LAST REVISED: 1-02-2013 
Page 1 of3 



OPTIONAL AITACHMENTS 
o An original survey of the current lot lines. (please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new 

parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.) 
o Assessor COMP AS Information about the parcels. 

GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION 

1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record: 
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on applicationform 

Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

nov kL.l4,. BC.eCit::.~ I Ke "-.1 r-I £7 f.f I:f II 1)(", C 
7 

1:;3 2 OiD BOLIN P, PL.IJE I I 73Qfa SE 42 NO c...,.. , 
POI.IL.580, WA CJ6370 I I .sSA QuA H. uJA ,,/801..7 

7 ) 
3~O'710'7'JSI I 2oG.-Cf'la~35t.11 

I 

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record: 
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent's signature is required for application submittal. 

Agent Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person 
If different than land owner or authorized agent. 

I 

Name: D Au 1\0 {l.,1i£.I...jpr-l ., £ /lJ (.. 01"1 AQS,5 £.;"" G If'., ,;: ~ rc.uv (~." 5 (.),e. VE. '( litJ (., 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

4. Street address of property: 

Address: IS~1 Le:.ISl./R.e. LAI'\.I~ LANG' /1'32.3 LI';:jtJ.,e..~ LAI<JI) L;4I'Vi£' 
~~~~~~~-=~~~~~~,~~~~~. 

City/State/ZIP: <:.. L ~ £ L VM J kJ A CJ B 9 2 Z. , 

5. Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary): 
SG:.t; 14 7 rA c. f'l f1 G.N T 

6. Property size: f3 e.,e.GC:fC. - I. 12. AC.A_IEJ/;~C>D&C:: - tI, 2.3 flc.At:5 (acres) 

7. Land Use Information: Zoning: RvRAI. 5 Comp Plan Land Use Designation: _____ _ 
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. . ..... "- '( ._ V. I~-' v\.." . ... I t:.. r ..-,/\ 

8. EmiI:IaudlTopoledLot~ 

0rlaDmJ Parcel NumbcD:(I) &. ~ 
(l parc!ll JIlIIDber per Ifn&) 

~9 fJ/ 2,o,,'4~151)1t/·()QtI1 (l.fZA~ 
722-2..31{ 1..Q.,/fI-J€OU" fJ.'»S(I/,ZJ~9 

NewAm:sae 
(B1Il'Vey VoL ---' Pe---....l 

J. 'I" Ae.M$ 

__ lJ:!SSIlE 

AvnIORIZA'l1QN ' 

141 002 / o u ~ 

_0'lBBR 

9. Appticmtion is hereby madtl for pemd1(s) to 'l1Jfbodze the actil'itics dacribeci hcn:in. I c=tifY that I am fam1Uar 
wJsh tm h1fbm3stion comained in tbll application. and that tel the best of my bowlec1go and be&{' such 
informatIon i5 truo, campI_ end Bccnrate. I further ~ thatl possess tho authority to ~ the 
Jll'OPOII=lIlCtiv.fties. 1 ~ gnIDt to tho ageo.ai~ 10 which this application is ~ 1M rJgbl to enta" the 
~ loca1ion to bpeotlbeJ'lOP*d aod oreamplded ~ 

NOTICE: KfUba C01m&y dOCI DOt guarudae • lPtdkhbk Ute, JeplIIc:eess, .wIIahIe wmr or JepCfc IU'tM, for 
pareeI ~ apJIIVftll'or. Bcnmdary UDe A.djQamm1:. 

SipIItIIR of ADtItorb:sl ApItt: 

(DQtJIRED ftiDdtcattd GIl appKCl'doD) 

x~ ________________ (~)~ ____ _ 
t.J-xJ JU. 

-.&..:qp.:...,e.,~~~'J&.S.4~--,(date) lR • Zi1 . I ~ 
- 3 - Cof "3 

D 
nuORTO 8pBMlTtAA mIllE As8!§§9'!'S QmCE. 

l)WMPBER.'S OmcIBmEW 

BY:aw~ 
.. J ' COMMUNnXPmlmmrr SpV1QSJlEVm..W 
~This BLA. meets the ~ of-Xlttiw Camtt,y Code (Ch. 16.08.055). . 

D=di~~'VoL_Page __ Ilate **SurveyReqgiIai! Ydl~ No ~ 
Qri #: PanlelQeatiOllDalc: _____ ~-_ 

I.Bst Split Dat= CarrcDt ZoniJJI: District: .,pa~f=-J..""""''----
Proliminaty.Approwt Da1e: lj 1-4 /7-0 \:2 By: _'-'--~e:;~~~~~~_ 
Final Appro\'lll Dale: \ \ l 5-- /.zo l ·i By: --~~~--7fI:-*a..A~t.,.;::::a--' 
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RECORD OF SURVEY 
PORTIONS OF THE NE 1/4 OF SEC. 35 & THE NW 1/4 OF SEC. 36, 

TOWNSlflP 20 NORTII, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., 
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHlNGTON 

IIQJEli; 

I. 1HE I'IJRI'C& IF 'IllS SlIM:'( IS 10 __ LIE AIWST Ia11ITAS COUNlY PARCEL IU&IIS _ .. _ 1110 1HE CINlIlIRAlICII _ HER£III. 

2. 'IllS SlIM:'( WAS PERfIIIIEI) U5IIO A ~ sa 1\ITAL SfA11Q1I. 1HE CXlH1IIIlU.ItO -..mIlS Nfl) PIKFIII1Y CIIIERS __ ..: LOCAlED. 
srAlCEl) Nfl) CHIJCEI) flDI A CI.I1ISIII FIELD __ .. EXCESS IF I: IQ.OOO 
UNENI CLCISII1IE Af1EII AZIIII1II _ 

3. 'IllS SUM:Y WAS PERfIIIIEI) 1I11ICIUT 1HE IIOEFIT IF A ~ 1IlI£ 
-. _ IT DOES NOT PU1II'ClRT 10 SHOll AU. ~ 
DlaIla'NCD CIt IIIES1IIC1DIS CF IEIXIIJ CIt 01ID'MSE. 
4. fOR _ SUM:Y 1FIIAIIA11Q1I. so: 1HE _ 

- BOOK 18 IF ~ PAGE 111\, NIt _17 
- BOOK 211 IF ~ PAGES 1112 .. 103. NIt 2ODQ01I100C1Z.J 

::ftE~~IIERREIICBI- AU.IEOIIIS IF Ia11ITAS COUNlY, 

EXlSDNG I EGA! I!ESCl!!PDQN$' 

I!ERGER PARCEL - Ia11ITAS COUNlY AIJDI1OII'S FU lID. 20101_4 
_ PARCEL - IIII"IITAS COUNlY AUI!!1I!R'S FU lID. 2OOII101711Q2l 

LEGEND 

SECTION CORNER. AS NOTED + 
..a. QUARTER CORNER, AS NOTED \/' 

/' 

( 
I 
I 

~ L 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 
0 

RECORDER'S CERDFICAlE ______ _ 

FUD FIlII R£COAD 1IIS..-..llAY IF--2O....AT--'L 

It !IClCK-.J)t' ___ ..Jo&l P1DE--.AT 1HE REIILEST IF 

DA.V1D P. NElSON 

JERALD V. PETTrT 

County Audltar Deputy County Audltar 

/' 

'4oG. 

I If II7CI'U1!II"W 
I 2U!' 

I 11\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

+ 
I 

~ ill I 
I EA5EIIEHT "lI" 
'-10 1IE!I(aREII Irr -- -- I A SEPARAtE DOCUIIENT 

I 

I : I I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

:. _WIn 

SURVEYOR'S CER11F1CAlE 

DIS !lAP CXIAIE'II.Y _ A SlIM:'( 1IAIIE Irr IE III UNDDI IIY 

DIIEC1IOH .. CCIIFIlIIIWICE 'M1It 1HE I!BlIRIIIKIS IF 1HE SlIM:'( 

_ ACT AT 1HE REIILEST IFe-::OOUGLAS==BER=GER= ____ _ 

~ 

J 

EJJ,~EQmR~§S ~ 
W"""~1lhOIon 

II JIJHE 20 13 165 NE JLWpcr SCtcd. SuIc: 201 .Isgq,gh. WA 95027 -Phone:: (42S) 372'()ZSO. Fax: (<US) 391·}055 

- WasWa£Iao IlIoIsIon 103 E2st 2ndSltcd .ac Ekam. WA 98922. Phone: (509) 67 .... 7 .. 33 • he (500) 67+7419 DAVlDP. NELSON ~ 
CER1FICAlE NO. 18092 

0 

• 
<u. 

i i 

FOUND IRON ROO & CAP 

SET 5/8. IRON ROO & CAP. LS 18092 

POWER POLE 

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
PREPARED FOR 

DOUGLAS BERGER 
PORTIONS OF THE NE 114 OF SECTION 35 & IfflII4 OF SECTION 36. 

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 14 EAST, W.M. 

D'Mj BY 

T.RJG.w. 
QIKI) BY 

D. NELSON 

DAlE 

0612013 

1"=60' 

JOB NO. 

10090-1 
SHEET 
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